From: Elena Sassower <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 4:18 PM
To: president@daasny.org; zugibet@co.rockland
Cc: david.soares@albanycounty.com; egalarneau@albanycounty.com;

smcnamara@ocgov.net; cherryb@co.schoharie.ny.us; sacquario@nysac.org;
pcummings@nysac.org

Subject: Confronting the Evidence: District Attorney Salaries -- & Accountability
Including for the Establishment of a Commission on Prosecutorial Conduct

Attachments: 6-29-16-Itr-to-daasny.pdf;
6-10-16-email.pdf;
11-13-13-Itr-to-soares-with-article.pdf;
6-21-16-complaint-to-soares.pdf

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s above-entitled letter of today’s date to the
District Attorneys Association of the State of New York (DAASNY).

CJA’s webpage for the letter can be reached from CJA’s homepage, www.judgewatch.org, via
the prominent center link “NO PAY RAISES FOR CORRUPT PUBLIC OFFICERS: The Money Belongs
to Their Victims!”. It leads to a menu page with a link entitled: “HOW MANY D.A.s DOES IT
TAKE TO CONFRONT EVIDENCE & ABIDE BY ETHICAL RULES?” The direct link is

here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/budget/budget-2016-17/6-29-16-
ltr-daasny.htm.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200
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